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Mr. W, B, Flynt, Ur.

Union 0il1 Company of California
P. C. Box 2620

Casper, Wyoming 82602

Re: Union 0i! Company of California
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Dear Mr, Flynt:

This erroneous sign posted at the subject well has been
causing complaints from both the transporters of products from
the well,

All run tickets prepared in the field show erroneous data
which confuses the bookkeepers.

If there are further questions, nlease contact us.

Yours very truly,
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Lo R, Kend™ck
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Digtrict Sunervisor
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1000 R!O BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-68178



